SPRING WALK
Recently the writer took part in 'the spring walk' – an annual outing with a few friends for a few hours walking and general chat.  This year the walk was quite local, setting off from his house and through the Bogbeth scheme of houses where they passed the Gray Stone, sometimes erroneously called the Devil's Stone, which is a glacial deposit, and there are a number of them dotted around the area. It is commemorated in the poem 'The Deil's Stane' by 19th century Aberdeen poet, William Cadenhead.
Having passed the pleasure park, the long stretch of straight road that lay in front of the group is one of the earliest road systems in the area. It was laid out in the 1750s when George Burnett, then laird of Kemnay, started his contribution to the 'agricultural revolution'.  In all, he broke in around 130 acres, which was described as 'Farm of Kemnay', none of which could be described as prime land.  Lord Kames, in his book, The Gentleman Farmer, published in 1776 states: "At the seat of Mr Burnet of Kemnay, ten miles from Aberdeen, a kitchen garden, a flower garden, a wilderness of trees indigenous and exotic are all in a peat moss, where water stagnates from one foot to two under the surface."
The land extended from Bogbeth (today's pleasure park) along both sides of the road to, but not including, West Leschangie and also included the land lying round Kemnay House.  The fields to the left lying up the hill were laid out at that time and most received names though several are now meaningless to us.  The field, now built on, containing the big stone was called 'Gray Stone Bank', next was 'Well bush park', possibly the present day farm name came from this source as it was into the 19th century before the 'Farm of Kemnay' was divided into several holdings.  What is now the small paddock beside the farm steading was named 'Little Weaver' while the field above was called 'Whin brae park.'
The area on the other side of the road was laid out as 'pasture' in 1759 but by 1790 was planted with trees, doubtless an indication of the poor quality of the soil. The area nearest the village was called 'Well park' – it was from this area that the water supply for 'the big house' came – and it was described as 'a young plantation' while the remainder of the area was described as 'Burntland parks' and was planted with birch and larix (larch).

The process of 'burning land' had been carried out for many years on mossy ground and gave an improved performance for a year or two until the effect of the chemicals gained from the action wore out.  It eventually was banned when it was realised that more harm was being done than good..
